

Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes

August 14, 2022

Present: Rylee Jo Kiddo; President, Kim Parr; Treasure, Staci Cost; Secretary, Alison Brown, Emily Christenson, Anna Vaughn

The meeting was called to order at 5:06 pm by Rylee Kiddo.

Welcome, 2022-2023 Officers:

President - Rylee Kiddoo Vice President - Vacant Treasurer- Kim Parr Secretary - Staci Cost Concessions Coordinator/Co-Coordinator - Vacant

Secretary Minutes: Motion made by Kim to approve of the minutes from the May 1st Booster Club Meeting. The motion was seconded by Staci.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report for May. The beginning balance was \$3,401.57. Total income was \$2,590.62 and total expenses were \$3,015.79. The ending balance was \$2,976.40. Discussion was made regarding one senior who did not cash his scholarship check. Kim subtracted it in case it does get cashed. May benefit to do cash next senior scholarship give-away.

Concessions Report: Discussion was made regarding finding a person to be the concession coordinator. Rylee asked to hold on this subject until the next meeting. Rylee is going to find out if any 6th grade parents might be interested in the position. Anna discussed if no one steps up, she will assist with her husband.

Operation Graduation: No report at this time. Rylee said she contacted Kendra about getting all the minutes and information for the next meeting.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Bear Backer Thank you to Kim for getting the bear backer forms out in July
- Activity Detail Report not discussed
- Filling propane bottles not discussed

New Business:

- Meet Curtis Garver New Athletic Director
 - Curtis has heard that the booster club is difficult to get money from
 - Once a group has worked concessions they can ask for money
 - The new scoreboard is going to start going up next week.
- Bear Backer Discussion of the banners and signs for homecoming.
 - Katie is the AD secretary and Rylee will check with Katie about the signs.
 - Rylee mentioned that kids from Mr. Nielson's class might need community service hours and can be helpful during homecoming. Rylee will check on this.
- Vice President vacant position
 - Rylee is going to push and see if she can get some of the middle school parent involvement or teacher involvement.
- Key Cards
 - 4 cards total
 - Card #1 Concession storage room
 - Card #2 Concession storage room
 - Card #3 Kim Parr
 - Card #4 Staci Cost
 - Rylee Kiddoo has a key
- Homecoming Date September 29th
 - Playing Norwood
 - DeDe Conrad is interested in helping with Homecoming
 - Will discuss at the next meeting more details for homecoming.
- Adding a Booster Club Amazon Account
 - Kim will look into getting an Amazon account
 - Staci made a motion that the booster club create their own Amazon account and attach the debit card to that account to be used for school purposes. Rylee seconded the motion. The motion passed.
- Chuck inquiring about ordering
 - He is willing to check the booster order in.
- Alison Brown would like to find out how to request for funds.
 - FFA are going to Nationals October 31st to November 5th and she would like to ask in advance for money.

Next Meeting- Tuesday, September 5th, 2023 - 5:00 p.m. @ HS Library

Meeting adjourned at 5:48 pm.

Notes submitted by S. Cost